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G pow Cabal- Garvin's Falls ST"TS pbandoned {rcs
STATE/POVINCE: New Hampshire : HAER
OOUNTIES: LENGTH LIFT LOCKS
DATES IN USE CANAL SLACKWATER TOTAL No./ SIZIL
Merrimack . 1812-55 | About 1700 ft. 4-82X20

LOCATION (Endpoints of Canal)ADoOut BaE‘outh of
Concord to Garvin's Falls gn the

TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS:
Concord (NH) 19-295760.4781980
HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE: .0 (anal one of the most active on the Merrimack River Faviga-
tion. Built under difficult conditions due to ledge for about 1140 ft.Extra
560 ft.in gravel, depth varied 8-16 ft, in ledge cuts. Guard lock 14 ft.high,
12 ft, thiek.{(3) lower locks 12 ft.high, 7 ft.thick, Lowest lock was sunk in:
the river, 4 ft.below the lowest water-mark, then a channel was dug into the |
river. The wood/stone dam buil® across the river was 450 ft. long, 7-12 ft.
high and raised the water level which supplied the canal, also flooding the
rapids at Turkey Falls about one mile above. The canal, locks and dam were
about 1/3 of a mile in length along the rivers west side. This dam had a
perpendicular drop of 27 ft, By-passed by & guard lock and three lower locks.
411 locks built of granite. Canal was opened for rafts of lumber in 1812,and
shortly after for barges and boats. Cost of this canal and clearing rapids

at Turkey Falls was nearly $20,000

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:
At this site today is the 0ld Substation built in 1902, still in

operation with additions. Gate control at flume adjacent, Part of present
lume was the canal so we understood. From the platform at the gate house,the
exit of the canal can be seen on the west side which is watered back to the
01d Dam granite abutments, The same appear on the east side also, and can be
seen if not too much foliage. By walking up the Boston & NMaine R.R, tracks
for several hundred feet following the canal, brings you to those abutments,
built of heavy granite with heavy planking set into the piers over the canal.
In early days of the canal there was no railroad here.later a single track,
hen double-tracked. Entirely possible when double-tracked, that railroad had
aken over as their right-of-way, sections of the old canal., Including many
of the granite blocks from the guard gate. Perhaps others near 1902 plant.
NAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANALS PRESERVATION/RESTORATION: N.H.Hi storical Society,Concord;
‘anchester Historic Asso. lanchester; State Library, Concord; American Canal
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BlLllCAl. SUMMARY :
eports of this area vary consideradlis; Such as the canal and locks listed

being about 3/4 of a mile in length. This aboye article has been located in
bt least one other reference book at the Nashua Public Library. And an old
hhoto of this canal, with the double-tracked R.R. in a{new book)at the N.H.
Historical Society, Concord, K.H. Covering the Town of Bow. Maps(01d) of the
Town of Bow were of no assistance in research of this site:

ENLARGEMENTS
- " -

4

UKPUBLISHED RECORDS, PHOTOS, DRANWINGS (CEHR,HAER,HABS, Local or Regional Historical Societies, Libraries, etc.):
Information used above; Was taken from"Travels in New England & Kew York" by

Timothy Dwight(1823). Late President of Yale College. Photos by reporter in
1974-76.Reference material from Fashua Public Library, K.H.Historical Soclety

EXISTING RECOMMENDED LANDMARK STATUS {CEHR, National Register, #tc.): )
Due to existing conditions present, and lack of former artifacts, places
this site as follows; No recommendations suggested,

REPOKTER'S NAME & ADDRESS3) den W, Gould,l2 Shady Crest Dr.Nashua,N.H.03060 | m7/20/76
RETURNK TO: CANAL INDEX COMMITTEE, c/o P.H.STOTT, HAINES ROAD, MOUNT KISCO, NY 10549 . .




